

McAuley House

1942 - 1965

Details

McAuley House was established by the Sisters of Mercy in 1942. It was a hostel for around 15 young women. The hostel was closed and the property sold in 1965.

McAuley House was established by the Sisters of Mercy in 1942 (Catherine McAuley founded the Order in Ireland in 1831).

The Sisters saw the need for an institution for former residents of their orphanages to live when working in Melbourne. McAuley House had accommodation for 15 young women.

The hostel was closed and the property sold in 1965. The proceeds of the sale were used to establish a replacement hostel at 19 Glyndon Avenue, Brighton.

More info

Related Entries

Run by

• Sisters of Mercy, Melbourne Congregation (1857 - 2011)

Related Organisations

- St Catherine's Orphanage (1912 1960)
- <u>St Vincent de Paul Girls' Orphanage (1874 1962)</u> McAuley House was a hostel for girls who had formerly lived at St Vincent de Paul's Girls' Orphanage.

Resources

• Armit, Michael, <u>One Hundred Years Ago it Was Very, Very Different: New Era for Our Orphans</u>, The Argus: Supplement: The Argus Weekender, 11 December 1954

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/mcauley-house/